
Some other historic features of the Parish 

 

Records show that in November 1902  

Finchampstead Parish Council accepted an 

offer from a Mr Walter to install a pump 

“over the Parish Well at the side of the  

highway opposite to Manor Farm” 

The feature sits on the north side of the 

B3348 Rectory Hill. 

THIS TABLET MARKS THE SITE OF THE ANCIENT DOZZELL’S WELL 

BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN BLESSED BY ST. OSWALD KING OF 

NORTHUMBRIA IN THE YEAR A.D.635 WHEN  

VISITING CYNEGILS KING OF THE WEST SAXONS WHOSE 

DAUGHTER HE MARRIED. 

It was erected by the Berkshire Boy Choristers to commemorate 

THE SILVER JUBILEE OF THEIR GREATLY LOVED SOVEREIGN 

QUEEN ELIZABETH II 

UNVEILED BY HER MAJESTY’S VICE LORD-LIEUTENANT FOR 

BERKSHIRE COL. THE HON. GORDON PALMER ON ST. OSWALDS 

The Dozzell’s stone is located on the B3348 Fleet Hill.  

The wording on the plaque is given below.  



Some other historic features of the Parish 

 
This stone is located on Soldiers Rise.  

An orientation or trigonometry point at 

The Ridges, owned by the National Trust.  

Features on a wall north west of St James’ Church. The wall is 

listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 

Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special architectural or 

historic interest.  English Heritage List entry no. 1319142. 

The 22m long wall is built from 17th century brick and has a 

doorway at its east end.  It forms the remains of a former 

building , probably the old manor house of East Court which 

once stood on this site.  


